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Mr. R. A. Clark -2 - September 7, 1982

In support of the NRC Staff's efforts to conduct their evaluation of the
RSSMAP Report, and in the interest of making the information therein as accurate as
possible (within the limits of the study), we offer the following comments:

1) The transient initiation frequency for total loss of feedwater
should be 0.5/yr as opposed to the 3.0/yr used in RSSMP. Data
for transient initiation should be consistent with EPRI
Document NP-2230, This will reduce the transient incidence
by a factor of 6.

2) Requantification of the auxiliary feedwater (AFW) system
unavailability using current, more realistic estimates for
components in use reduces unavailability by a factor of 5.

3) Requantification of diesel generator (DG) unavailabilities,
which appear to be in error in table B.13.11, results in a
reduction in DG unavailability by a factor of 2.

The net effect of these requantifications reduces the incidence of core melt from 2E-3
to about |E-4 per year.

Note that this requantification takes no credit for the proposed AFW system
modification.

As mentioned above, we believe that the IREP study provides a more
comprehensive view of the core melt probabilities at Calvert Cliffs and, in esence,
supersedes the RSSMAP Report.

We would be happy to discuss our comments with you in greater detail at your

convenience.
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cc: J. A. Biddison, Jr., Esquire
G. F. Trowbridge, Esquire
Mr. D. H. Jaffe - NRC
Mr. R. E. Architzel - NRC



